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SECTION 1.)  Response to Submitted Questions 
 

1. Question: Are charges to be quoted to include packing, loading, 

transportation, unloading and unpackin ? 

 

 
Answer - The solicitation is for providing trucking services that includes  
loading of the container on the truck, moving to destination and unloading at  
the places of off-loading.  Packing and unpacking is not required.   

 

2. Question: On page no. 5 – point 2 Movement of Container from ICD 

Tughlakabad/Embassy Warehouses located in Delhi or NCR regions/ICD 

Tughlakabad (Inclusive of loading/unloading charges). 
 

 2.a Does these charges also need to include packing, loading,  

transportation, unloading and unpacking ?  

 
Answer - Plase see answer 1 as above.  

 

3. On page no. 7  - 4.  Provide Temporary Storage facilities for U.S. 

Government owned property at the contractor’s secure warehouse  - 

storage charges are asked for 1x20', 1x40' and for per 100 lbs separately.  

Do the shipments in 1x20' and 1x40' also need to be quoted for per lbs.  

Kindly clarify.   

 
Answer - No.  

 

1. Question: page 5 – 2. Movement of Container from ICD Tughlakabad/Embassy 

Warehouses located in Delhi or NCR regions/ICD Tughlakabad (Inclusive of 

loading/unloading charges) - S.No. 1 & 2 are same as mentioned in page 6 -  i) 

ICD Tughlakabad to Embassy Warehouses located in Delhi or NCR regions; or to 

Packing/Moving Contractor’s warehouse located in Delhi or NCR regions; or to 

Embassy residences in Delhi (inclusive of loading/unloading charges) 

 

ii) IGI Airport to Embassy Warehouses located in Delhi or NCR regions; or to 

Packing/Moving Contractor’s warehouse located in Delhi or NCR regions; or 

to Embassy residences in Delhi (inclusive of loading/unloading charges).  

Please cofirm if price  has to be quoted in one place or both the places.  
 
     Answer - Please remove – point number 2 under BASE YEAR PRICES and FIRST  
    OPTION YEAR PRICES - 2 Movement of Container from ICD Tughlakabad/ Embassy   
    Warehouses located in Delhi or NCR egions/ICD Tughlakabad (Inclusive of   
    loading/unloading charges).  This is repletion of the line items 
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4. Question: page 8 - MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM AMOUNTS - During this 

contract period, the Government shall place orders totaling a minimum of 

Rs.2,000.  This reflects the contract minimum for this period of 

performance.  The amount of all orders shall not exceed Rs.4,616,702.  This 

reflects the contract maximum for this period of performance.” The 

maximum limit is the same as is on Page 13 - During this contract period, 

the Government shall place orders totaling a minimum of Rs.2,000.  This 

reflects the contract minimum for this period of performance.  The amount 

of all orders shall not exceed Rs.4,616,702.  This reflects the contract 

maximum for this period of performance.”   Please confirm if this is correct.  

 
Answer - There is a typo.  The Maximum amount on page 13 is Rs.5,078,374.  

 

5. Question: What are the types of hazardous cargo to be handled?  Please 

give examples. 

 
Answer - Following are the examples: Welding Gas cylinder, batteries,  
lubricant, paint, Chemical lab items, Radio-active- X-ray screening machine,  
Visits and Joint exercise equipment etc. 
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(SECTION 1) Changes/Clarifications 
 

 
SECTION 1 - CONTINUATION TO SF 1449: 

DESCRIPTION OF ADMENDMENT/MODIFICATION: 

 

 

The purpose of this amendment is to correct Section 1, of paragraph 

 

II.1.BASE PERIOD PRICES –  PERFORMANCE TERM – February 1, 2013 thru January 31,  

2014 – 2. Movement of Container from ICD  Tughlakabad/Embassy Warehouses  

located in Delhi or NCR regions/ICD Tughlakabad (Inclusive of loading/unloading  

charges) is deleted.  Accordingly number of line items is changed.  

  

Attached is the revised solicitation with changes being accommodated. 

 

II.2. FIRST OPTION YEAR PRICES – PERFORMANCE TERM – February 1, 2014 thru January  

31, 2015  2. Movement of Container from ICD  Tughlakabad/Embassy Warehouses  

located in Delhi or NCR regions/ICD Tughlakabad (Inclusive of loading/unloading  

charges) is deleted.  Accordingly number of line items is changed.  

 

MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM AMOUNTS 

 

 During this contract period, the Government shall place orders totaling a 

minimum of Rs.2,000.  This reflects the contract minimum for this period of 

performance.  The amount of all orders shall not exceed Rs.4,616,702.  This 

reflects the contract maximum for this period of performance.”is replaced and 

to read as ;  

 

MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM AMOUNTS 

 

 During this contract period, the Government shall place orders totaling a 

minimum of Rs.2,000.  This reflects the contract minimum for this period of 

performance.  The amount of all orders shall not exceed Rs.5,078,374.  This 

reflects the contract maximum for this period of performance.” 
 

Attached is the revised solicitation with changes being accommodated. 

 

 


